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Joughin Bros., City Meat Market 

 

Joughin Bros, established themselves in Gaylord in the fall of 1898, coming here from 

Oscoda. They bought out the meat market of John Elliot, and from the very first have had an 

excellent patronage. On February 2, 1902, their place of business was destroyed by fire, but a 

set-back like this didn’t phase the boys a bit, and they started again the very next day in a 

building now occupied by Joe Doram. In the following April they moved to the present 

stand, where they have a finely appointed market. This firm does not believe in filling the 

coffers of the beef trust, so slaughter all their own meat, serving only the choicest native 

animals to their customers. They make a specialty of hams and bacon, but all their goods are 

high grade in every respect. A sausage room fully equipped with the latest improved 

machinery gives them the superior facilities for turning out the best goods in the sausage line. 

A large business is carried on with numerous lumber camps in this section, and the firm is 

progressive and prosperous. 

 

Originally Messrs. Joughin Bros. came from Hillsdale County, where they grew up to 

boyhood. “Ned” is a Mason, K.P. and Woodman. “Bert” is a Woodman. Both are 

enthusiastic in everything pertaining to Gaylord’s welfare and always ready to lend a helping 

hand to advance the interests of the town. 

 

               
  


